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Message

From: Ron Warmington GRO

Sent: 23/10/2014 16:53:36

To: '"WALKER, Janet! GRO

cC: 'lan Henderson' i GRO 'Chris Holyoak'i GRO
Subject: RE: Call with Paula

Left a message today. Paula is out on GRO ! this week. They're going to see

whether she can fit in a call with me some time next week (). The Defence Team
Representative (Belinda Crowe) wanted to know what I wanted fo speak to Paula
about (the weather maybe?). I gave her a broad outline but obviously I want to
have a person-to-person quick call with Paula not to have some intermediary
intercept/interpret/dilute/relay. Will persevere.

Best regards, Ron

From: WALKER, Janet |

GRO

Subject: RE: Call with Paula

Thanks Ron ~ this is important, and we're grateful to vou.

Janet

From: Ron Warmington

Sent: 23 October 2014 08:46
To: WALKER, Janet

I have not yet spoken to Paula (neither has she called us)... but will try to make
contact foday by phone Janet.

From: WALKER, Janet!

GRO

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 8:21AM

To: Ron Warmington
Cc: Ian Henderson
Subject: Call with Paula

Hi Ron

Things here are starting to speed up and | wonder whether you had managed to have a word with Paula yet. We are
getting calls from journalists and James will need to say something soon, but wants to talk to Paula first. Can you let me
know when you have scheduled a phone call with her please?
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Many thanks indeed,
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon lames Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SW1A 0AA

| GRO ;
www.jamesarbuthnot.com
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